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From: Swanberg, Ned
To: Dina Bookmyer-Baker
Subject: RE: 143 S. Main St, new gar-stg
Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 1:39:55 PM
Attachments: image005.png

image001.png

Hello Dina, This looks to be workable under the flood regulations.
As a flood-vented structure it wouldn’t displace floodwater so there would be no need for comp
storage.
The number of smart vents should work.  No more than 12” above grade.  Probably better if a couple
on the upstream/driveway side.
Flood damage resistant materials and methods below the DFE of 429.2’ (BFE of 427.2’ + 2)
I would also suggest as-built documentation or a post construction visit to confirm vent installation.

Please let me know if you would rather have a formal write up – otherwise I think this can go forward.

Best wishes,
Ned

Ned Swanberg, CFM | Regional Floodplain Manager  (he/ki)
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources | Department of Environmental Conservation
Watershed Management | Rivers
1 National Life Dr. | Davis 2 | Montpelier, VT 05620-3522
802-490-6160
www.floodready.vt.gov
www.floodtraining.vt.gov
bit.ly/flood-manager
anr.vermont.gov

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-19), the Agency of Natural Resources is taking additional safety measures to
protect our employees, partners and customers. We anticipate we will be working remotely until at least
March 31, 2021 and encourage you to communicate electronically or via phone to the greatest extent
possible.  Thank you for your patience and understanding that responses may occasionally be delayed.

From: Dina Bookmyer-Baker <dbookmyerbaker@waterburyvt.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 12:30 PM
To: Swanberg, Ned <Ned.Swanberg@vermont.gov>
Subject: 143 S. Main St, new gar-stg

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hi Ned,

Please see the attached application for a new structure at 143 S. Main Street. You looked at an earlier
version of this last year at the end of February (2/24 - 2/25/20). That project was withdrawn in
September 2020.

#009-21 SIMON
2/26/21

mailto:Ned.Swanberg@vermont.gov
mailto:dbookmyerbaker@waterburyvt.com
http://www.floodready.vt.gov/
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https://anr.vermont.gov/
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143 So. Main St.
Waterbury, VT

June 6, 2019
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Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
WATERBURY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

Wednesday, April 7, 2021 

Date mailed certified: _______3/22/21________________ 

FROM: Lane Simon 
143 S. Main Street 
Waterbury, VT 05676 

TO: Adjoining Landowners 

Adjoining landowners are hereby notified: The Waterbury Development Review Board will 
convene a Public Hearing at 6:30 p.m. on Wednesday, April 7, 2021, via ZOOM and conference 
call. Connection details will be provided on the DRB agenda published on www.waterburyvt.com prior to 
the meeting. The Board will act on the following:  

#009-21: Lane Simon (applicant), Phyllis Simon (owner) 
Setback waiver, Variance, and Special Flood Hazard Area review to construct an 
attached 3-bay garage/roof-deck in the setback that exceeds the maximum lot 
coverage at 143 South Main Street. (VMR/SFHA zoning and overlay districts) 

This notice is being sent to you as an adjacent property owner to the project described above. 
You should receive this notice not less than 15 days prior to the date of the public hearing 
above.  

Although you are not required to attend this hearing, your participation in the local regulatory 
proceeding is a prerequisite to the right to appeal any resulting decision or action of the 
Development Review Board, as set forth in 24 V.S.A. § 4471. Participation in a local regulatory 
proceeding shall consist of offering, through oral or written testimony, evidence or a statement 
of concern related to the subject of the proceeding. 

This application and all supporting materials are on file at the Waterbury Municipal Offices. 
Please call or email the Zoning Administrator, Dina Bookmyer-Baker, at 802-244-1018 or 
dbookmyerbaker@waterburyvt.com to make arrangements to review the file. The municipal 
offices are currently closed to the public except by appointment only.  
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